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Mr Michael Nicholls

Business Manager

Kambala

The Business Office, Kambala
794 New South Head Road
SYDNEY New South Wales 2029

24/05/2021
Dear Mr Nicholls

Kambala Sport, Wellbeing and Senior Learning Precinct (SSD-10385)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) document for the Kambala Sport, Wellbeing and
Senior Learning Precinct (SSD-10385).

The Department of Planning Industry and Environment (Department) and Heritage Division of the
Department of Premier and Cabinet, NSW (Heritage NSW) have reviewed the updated Historical
Archaeological Assessment (HAA) that has been prepared by Urbis and dated 22 December 2020
as provided in the RtS package.

Heritage NSW have reviewed the updated HAA and consider it to be insufficient. The Department
concurs with the comments from Heritage NSW (attached to this letter) and requests that you
provide the following information prior to further assessment of the application:

) a detailed explanation of the impact that the proposed development on the potential
archaeological remains as outlined in Section 4 of the updated HAA.

o a statement of archaeological significance that clarifies and appropriately addresses the
significance of the identified potential archaeological remains/resources that have been
outlined in Section 4 of the updated HAA.

o an outline of an Archaeological Research Design (ARD) for areas identified as containing
moderate archaeological potential and the overall site. The ARD should clearly indicate how
the different areas of the site have been assessed and should detail the proposed approach
and methodology (broad) that would be undertaken to ensure appropriate archaeological
management of the site.

Please provide the information or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 18
June 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe
for providing this information.
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If you have any questions, please contact Rita Hatem, on (02) 8275 1033 or at
Rita.Hatem @planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

:DC 'C(Qeé‘-*m_av’” ‘

Aditi Coomar
Team Leader
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

Attached: Letter of Advice received from Heritage NSW in relation to the RtS package, dated 17
May 2021.
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